
Questions received related to the Penn-Lowry RFP 

 

Q: How much retail/commercial space will the City/County require for this site? 

A: There are no established minimums, but the preference is for a substantial retail 
presence on the ground floor, with a focus on the corner, and ideally fronting significant 
portions of both Lowry Ave and Penn Ave. 

Q: Does the upcoming transit station for the Metro Transit C Line (to be located in front of 
the Penn-Lowry site) have to be a stand-alone structure or could it be integrated with a new 
development at the site? 

A: Currently, the station area is planned as a stand-alone structure due to the uncertainty 
of when a new development at Penn-Lowry would be constructed. However, a developer 
interested in integrating a transit stop at this intersection should identify that preference in 
their RFP and the City and County can facilitate discussions with the developer and Metro 
Transit to explore the possibility. 

Q: With the proposed improvements related to the C Line bus rapid transit project, will the 
existing gateway features located at the NE intersection of Penn-Lowry (specifically those 
fronting Lowry Ave, just east of Penn Ave N) be removed or relocated?   

A: The improvements fronting Lowry Ave at the intersection will not be removed/relocated. 
The C Line improvements will be on Penn Ave N in the existing right of way) and the 
property being offered in the RFP is separate from the station area (notwithstanding a 
possible integrated station discussed above).  

Q: Why are you asking for market rate housing? 

A: We are open to proposals that include a variety of housing types, and prefer inclusion of 
unrestricted/market rate units. Given the current market conditions we understand 
proposers may be inclined to include restricted units. Most public financing sources for 
housing carry an affordability requirement. The City has raised the minimum affordability 
threshold from requiring units be affordable to residents at  50 percent Area Median Income 
(AMI) to 60 percent AMI to encourage more mixed-income housing projects.    

Q: Have you done a market study for this area? 

A: A formal market study has not been completed. 

Q: What are the terms of the Penn Ave Community Works funding listed in Exhibit B of the 
RFP? 

A: Formal terms have not yet been established for the program, but the intent is for these 
funds to be flexible enough to support the needs of the project.  

Q: Who attended the November 29th RFP informational meeting? 

A: Attendees included several community members, representatives from CPM Companies, 
Lupe Development Partners, Wellington Management, be landscape designs, and City, 
County and Metro Transit representatives 


